Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:34 AM

To: ‘Schreiner Evan’

Cc: Bruce Iverson (Blverson@trcsolutions.com)

Subject: RE: Wauleco Public Meeting - Remedial Action Options

Evan, Thank you for the update. Given the state of the things it makes sense to postpone this event. As life returns to
normal let’s discuss options for the meeting.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-839-3750
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Schreiner Evan <Evan.Schreiner@sentry.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:55 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Bruce lverson (Blverson@trcsolutions.com) <Blverson@trcsolutions.com>
Subject: RE: Wauleco Public Meeting - Remedial Action Options

Matt, hope you and your family are doing well. Thanks again for taking the time to discuss the status of the public
meeting during our call on March 17. We look forward to conducting the public meeting at an appropriate time in the
future. Evan

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Schreiner Evan <Evan.Schreiner@sentry.com>

Cc: Bruce lverson (Blverson@trcsolutions.com) <Blverson@trcsolutions.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Wauleco Public Meeting - Remedial Action Options

Evan,

Just touching base to see how public meeting planning is coming along and if you can provide a timeframe of when
Wauleco will be ready to hold the event.

Thank you,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, Wl 54701
Office: 715-839-3750
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov
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